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June 18, 2009 

Mark Smith, Esq. Hand Delivered 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
1 220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Re: In the Matter of the Application of Energen Resources Corporation to Amend 
the Cost Recovery Provisions of Compulsory Pooling Order No. R-1960, to 
Determine Reasonable Costs, and for Authorization to Recover Costs from 
Production of Pooled Mineral Interests, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, 
NMOCC Case No. 13957 De Novo 

Dear Mr. Smith: 

As we discussed, on June 15, 2009 while out of town, I first received your 
June 10, 2009 e-mail advising of the Commission's decision in the above-
referenced matter and requesting findings and conclusions be submitted today. 

As today is my first day back in the office, I respectfully request an 
extension of time to submit proposed findings and conclusions on behalf of 
Energen. I propose to submit them sufficiently in advance to allow for the 
Commission's consideration of the proposed findings and conclusions from both 
parties at the July 1 6, 2009 hearing docket. 

I have discussed this matter with Mr. Bruce, counsel for JAS Oil and Gas 
Company, and he is in agreement with the request. 

REPLY TO: 
325 Paseo de Peralta 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 
Telephone (505) 982-3873 • Fax (505) 982-4289 

6301 Indian School Road NE, Suite 400 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87110 
Telephone (505) 884-4200 • Fax (505) 888-8929 

Post Office Box 2307 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307 

Post Office Box 36210 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87176-6210 
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Very truly yours, 

J. Scott Hall 

JSH:kw 

cc: James Bruce, Esq. 
Candace Lee, Esq. 


